

DOWNLOAD EBOOK : FREEDOM AT YOUR FINGERTIPS: GET RAPID PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL RELIEF WITH THE BREAKTHROUGH SYSTEM OF TAPPING BY RON BALL PDF



"If you are a headily care professional or just using EFT for your own or your family's benefit, this book words to be in your liberary, as it will help you integrate what some of the brightest people in the field have barred on the matrical application of this powerful teel."



- Dr. Joseph Mercola, New York Times bestselling author

FREEDOM AT FINGERTIPS

GET RAPID PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL RELIEF WITH THE BREAKTHROUGH SYSTEM OF TAPPING

THE CLITIMATE QUESTION AND ANSWER GUIDEBOOK FOR USING EMOTIONAL Freedom Techniques to Feel More Alive and Energized

COMPLED BY RON BALL

Click link bellow and free register to download ebook: FREEDOM AT YOUR FINGERTIPS: GET RAPID PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL RELIEF WITH THE BREAKTHROUGH SYSTEM OF TAPPING BY RON BALL

DOWNLOAD FROM OUR ONLINE LIBRARY

As one of guide compilations to recommend, this *Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball* has some solid factors for you to review. This publication is very appropriate with exactly what you require now. Besides, you will certainly also love this book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball to review considering that this is one of your referred books to check out. When getting something brand-new based upon encounter, entertainment, and various other lesson, you can utilize this publication Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball as the bridge. Beginning to have reading behavior can be undergone from various methods and also from variant sorts of publications

From the Publisher

"If you are a health care professional or just using EFT for your own or your family's benefit, this book needs to be in your library, as it will help you integrate what some of the brightest people in the field have learned on the practical application of this powerful tool." -- Dr. Joseph Mercola

"What a Godsend!" -- Dr. Chris Morgan

"A book that offers tremendous hope." -- Burton Moon

"An extraordinary reference." -- Dr. Tom Driber

"Fabulous book filled with quick, painless formulas." -- Anna Bryde

"Best book on EFT I have ever read." -- Dr. Dusan Djukich

"Full of practical gems." -- Dr. Terry Gibson

"Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the ultimate question and answer guidebook for using Emotional Freedom Techniques (EFT) to feel more energized and alive. We all have barriers, beliefs and blocks that show up in our lives as physical and emotional limitations. Now with EFT, you'll learn a breakthrough system that offers you a simple, powerful way to erase unwanted negative feelings, clearing the way to more positive ones. It's a self-help tool that you'll have at your fingertips for resolving just about any physical or emotional issue that bothers you.

Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help.

"Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately.

When we set out to do this book, we asked the big question. What if we could help teach people the principles of EFT (Emotional Freedom Techniques) by pulling together some of the very best EFT teachers and practitioners in the world? Further, what if we could do a book that made it quick and easy for people to find answers to their questions about EFT? "Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the product of these ideas.

It's like having 20 books in one because there are chapters written by some of the foremost experts on EFT. There are over 300 examples of specific EFT setup phrases and 50 real life cases stories of proven results on ways you can use EFT for the most common emotional and physical issues. Of course, as you'll learn in the book, we encourage you to try EFT on everything and discover its surprisingly wondrous results for yourself.

*** CONTENTS ***

THE BASICS OF EFT: A breakthrough system for rapid physical and emotional relief * By Ron Ball

ABUNDANCE & PROSPERITY: Changing beliefs and feelings to attract what you want in life * By Carol Look

ADDICTIONS: Integrating EFT into treatments for substance or behavior dependency * By Loretta Sparks

ALLEVIATING ANXIETY: Erasing uneasy, apprehensive feelings * By Lindsay Kenny

BLOCKAGES & OBSTACLES: Breaking through to peak performance * By Maryam Webster

CHILDREN & TEENS: Using magic fingers to energize youngsters * By Jan Yordy

FEARS & PHOBIAS: Taming our overpowering fears * By Mary Stafford

HAPPINESS: The ultimate success * By Brad Yates

HEALTH: Exploring the mind/body connection * Dr. Alexander R. Lees

PAIN MANAGEMENT: Relieving physical and emotional pain * By Gwenn Bonnell

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT: Developing a more positive relationship with your Self * By Carol Tuttle

PROCRASTINATION: Moving beyond excuses and smoke screens * By Gloria Arenson

RELATIONSHIPS: Crossing the feelings barrier to successful personal and business relationships * By Paul & Layne Cutright

SEXUALITY: Healing past issues, creating greater communication and intimacy * By Rebecca Marina

SPEAKING & STAGE FRIGHT: Releasing the performance jitters and butterflies * By Angela Treat Lyon

SPIRITUAL GROWTH: The inner path to emotional freedom and a thriving life * By Rick Wilkes

SPORTS PERFORMANCE: From healing injuries to improving your game * By Stacey Vornbrock

STRESS: Preventing damage from overload and burnout * By Ron Ball

TRAVEL: What to do when... leavin' on a jet plane * By Betty Moore-Hafter

WEIGHT LOSS: Removing self-sabotage from the weight loss equation * By Carol Solomon

BIOGRAPHIES

GLOSSARY

From the Inside Flap

The preeminent scientist, Albert Einstein, named as Time Magazine's Person of the Century, said that everything, including our bodies, is composed of energy. The purpose of this book is to introduce you to one of the most simple, elegant and powerful self-help tools that you may ever come across to change your energy. It's called EFT which is short for Emotional Freedom Techniques.

EFT is based on leveraging the wisdom and healing of using energy meridians which have been around for thousands of years. EFT and other healing modalities delve into the realms of energy psychology and energy medicine. Unresolved negative emotions are often the cause behind many mental and physical issues.

With EFT, by simply tapping with your fingertips on certain points on your face and body, while you concentrate on whatever bothers you, EFT helps clear the energy blocks of negative, uncomfortable emotions. Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help.

"Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately. This book is a questions and answers guidebook to refer to often. It's a self-help toolkit that you can use whenever you want to feel better or go beyond what limits you. Welcome to the exciting, extraordinary world of EFT.

About the Author

Dr. Joseph Mercola is trained as a family physician but now focuses exclusively on natural medicine education. He has been interviewed by the major television networks and dozens of nationally broadcast radio shows. His website, Mercola.com, is the leading natural health site on the Internet.

Download: FREEDOM AT YOUR FINGERTIPS: GET RAPID PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL RELIEF WITH THE BREAKTHROUGH SYSTEM OF TAPPING BY RON BALL PDF

How an idea can be obtained? By looking at the superstars? By seeing the sea and considering the sea interweaves? Or by reviewing a publication **Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball** Everybody will have particular unique to get the inspiration. For you which are dying of publications and constantly get the inspirations from books, it is really great to be here. We will certainly show you hundreds collections of the book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball to review. If you such as this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball, you could additionally take it as all yours.

The factor of why you could obtain and get this *Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball* faster is that this is the book in soft data form. You could check out the books Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball wherever you desire also you remain in the bus, workplace, house, and also various other areas. However, you might not should relocate or bring the book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball wherever you desire also you remain in the bus, workplace, house, and also various other areas. However, you might not should relocate or bring the book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball print any place you go. So, you will not have heavier bag to bring. This is why your choice making far better idea of reading Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball is actually valuable from this case.

Understanding the way how you can get this book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball is additionally important. You have been in right site to start getting this details. Get the Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball link that we supply right here as well as visit the web link. You can buy the book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball or get it as soon as possible. You can rapidly download this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball or get it as soon as possible. You can rapidly download this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough By Ron Ball after obtaining deal. So, when you require the book quickly, you could directly receive it. It's so easy therefore fats, isn't it? You must like to through this.

If you're a results-oriented, open-minded person, this book can be a valuable tool for your health and wellbeing. Inside the pages, you'll learn a simple, effective method that may surprise you with its undeniably wondrous results. "Freedom at Your Fingertips" will introduce you to EFT (Emotional Freedom Techniques), a simple, effective method based on centuries old energy meridians healing that you can learn to get relief with all kinds of physical and emotional issues.

EFT is an energy psychology and healing modality that can help erase negative and blocked emotions that can affect your health. EFT is something that you can learn to do for yourself quickly and easily. The book is written for the general public and people new to learning about EFT. It has a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately. Tried everything else? Then try EFT!

- Sales Rank: #857000 in Books
- Published on: 2011-04-02
- Original language: English
- Number of items: 1
- Dimensions: 9.00" h x .83" w x 6.00" l, 1.07 pounds
- Binding: Paperback
- 332 pages

From the Publisher

"If you are a health care professional or just using EFT for your own or your family's benefit, this book needs to be in your library, as it will help you integrate what some of the brightest people in the field have learned on the practical application of this powerful tool." -- Dr. Joseph Mercola

"What a Godsend!" -- Dr. Chris Morgan

"A book that offers tremendous hope." -- Burton Moon

"An extraordinary reference." -- Dr. Tom Driber

"Fabulous book filled with quick, painless formulas." -- Anna Bryde

"Best book on EFT I have ever read." -- Dr. Dusan Djukich

"Full of practical gems." -- Dr. Terry Gibson

"Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the ultimate question and answer guidebook for using Emotional Freedom Techniques (EFT) to feel more energized and alive. We all have barriers, beliefs and blocks that show up in our lives as physical and emotional limitations. Now with EFT, you'll learn a breakthrough system that offers

you a simple, powerful way to erase unwanted negative feelings, clearing the way to more positive ones. It's a self-help tool that you'll have at your fingertips for resolving just about any physical or emotional issue that bothers you.

Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help. "Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately.

When we set out to do this book, we asked the big question. What if we could help teach people the principles of EFT (Emotional Freedom Techniques) by pulling together some of the very best EFT teachers and practitioners in the world? Further, what if we could do a book that made it quick and easy for people to find answers to their questions about EFT? "Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the product of these ideas.

It's like having 20 books in one because there are chapters written by some of the foremost experts on EFT. There are over 300 examples of specific EFT setup phrases and 50 real life cases stories of proven results on ways you can use EFT for the most common emotional and physical issues. Of course, as you'll learn in the book, we encourage you to try EFT on everything and discover its surprisingly wondrous results for yourself.

*** CONTENTS ***

THE BASICS OF EFT: A breakthrough system for rapid physical and emotional relief * By Ron Ball

ABUNDANCE & PROSPERITY: Changing beliefs and feelings to attract what you want in life * By Carol Look

ADDICTIONS: Integrating EFT into treatments for substance or behavior dependency * By Loretta Sparks

ALLEVIATING ANXIETY: Erasing uneasy, apprehensive feelings * By Lindsay Kenny

BLOCKAGES & OBSTACLES: Breaking through to peak performance * By Maryam Webster

CHILDREN & TEENS: Using magic fingers to energize youngsters * By Jan Yordy

FEARS & PHOBIAS: Taming our overpowering fears * By Mary Stafford

HAPPINESS: The ultimate success * By Brad Yates

HEALTH: Exploring the mind/body connection * Dr. Alexander R. Lees

PAIN MANAGEMENT: Relieving physical and emotional pain * By Gwenn Bonnell

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT: Developing a more positive relationship with your Self * By Carol Tuttle

PROCRASTINATION: Moving beyond excuses and smoke screens * By Gloria Arenson

RELATIONSHIPS: Crossing the feelings barrier to successful personal and business relationships * By Paul & Layne Cutright

SEXUALITY: Healing past issues, creating greater communication and intimacy * By Rebecca Marina

SPEAKING & STAGE FRIGHT: Releasing the performance jitters and butterflies * By Angela Treat Lyon

SPIRITUAL GROWTH: The inner path to emotional freedom and a thriving life * By Rick Wilkes

SPORTS PERFORMANCE: From healing injuries to improving your game * By Stacey Vornbrock

STRESS: Preventing damage from overload and burnout * By Ron Ball

TRAVEL: What to do when... leavin' on a jet plane * By Betty Moore-Hafter

WEIGHT LOSS: Removing self-sabotage from the weight loss equation * By Carol Solomon

BIOGRAPHIES

GLOSSARY

From the Inside Flap

The preeminent scientist, Albert Einstein, named as Time Magazine's Person of the Century, said that everything, including our bodies, is composed of energy. The purpose of this book is to introduce you to one of the most simple, elegant and powerful self-help tools that you may ever come across to change your energy. It's called EFT which is short for Emotional Freedom Techniques.

EFT is based on leveraging the wisdom and healing of using energy meridians which have been around for thousands of years. EFT and other healing modalities delve into the realms of energy psychology and energy medicine. Unresolved negative emotions are often the cause behind many mental and physical issues.

With EFT, by simply tapping with your fingertips on certain points on your face and body, while you concentrate on whatever bothers you, EFT helps clear the energy blocks of negative, uncomfortable emotions. Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help.

"Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately. This book is a questions and answers guidebook to refer to often. It's a self-help toolkit that you can use whenever you want to feel better or go beyond what limits you. Welcome to the exciting, extraordinary world of EFT.

About the Author

Dr. Joseph Mercola is trained as a family physician but now focuses exclusively on natural medicine education. He has been interviewed by the major television networks and dozens of nationally broadcast radio shows. His website, Mercola.com, is the leading natural health site on the Internet.

Most helpful customer reviews

81 of 83 people found the following review helpful.Clear friendly introduction to EFTBy PromiseWhen I first found EFT, I ordered several books and sets of DVD's on the subject. While watching a DVD

has obvious advantages over reading a book, I have to say that I found this book almost more helpful than the DVD's and it is definitely the most useful of all the books I bought.

It's very readable. There is a great variety of styles presented...from a charming fellow who once studied to be a clown to more serious academics with lots of initials after their names. One of the nice things about EFT is that it is so adaptable to different personalities and uses. Some people have a definite spiritual bent, for example. Others have different perspectives. Here you get to see how 20 people use it in a vast number of different ways, which gives you the freedom to find your own way of using it.

Each presenter writes a short chapter focusing on a particular subject, eg. pain management, sports performance, weight loss, procrastination, etc. There is something here for everyone. Each expert gives examples of how EFT has been used successfully for that problem and offers abundant suggestions for EFT set-up phrases.

It's possible for a beginner to pick up the book and start using EFT almost immediately. And yet it has enough solid information to be used as a reference for an experienced EFT professional for a long time. I've referred to it over and over and have given it to clients.

There's a nice, friendly tone to the book, too, which I appreciate. It doesn't try to impress you with a lot of difficult methodology. It doesn't leave you overwhelmed with information that you feel you'll never assimilate. It doesn't make you feel that you have to spend large sums of money to study further with the writers or consult with them personally, although some of them do offer these options.

55 of 57 people found the following review helpful.

Breakthrough in healing

By Anna Bryde

This is a fabulous book! Freedom At Your Fingertips is a treasure chest filled with quick, painless formulas to help clear away emotional issues and physical ailments. That may sound very simplistic, but EFT is so effective that it almost sounds too good to be true. Well it is good, and it is true, and it really works!

I chose to read the book from cover to cover even though it is designed as a reference book, and found it to be a fascinating discovery journey. I looked into EFT a while ago, (created by Gary Craig, engineer and Master NLP Practitioner) and found it to be very quick and easy to learn to use. I now use EFT regularly for different themes in my life. Some physical pain that I had for a long time just vanished. Some emotional issues also went away. Some of the changes are so subtle that they are almost indetectable, but there is this good "something different" quality present.

It is important to remember to take SUDS ('subjective units of distress scale' from 0 to 10 of the issue being addressed) before tapping so as to be able to really note the shift in energy that takes place.

Freedom At Your Fingertips covers many different subjects by twenty different experts in this Energy Psychology. There is enough material in the book to keep any keen EFT enthusiast busy for a long time. I have also myself been able to help other people with both physical and emotional issues already with EFT. Within these techniques there is a very strong spiritual componant present.

It is one of the most powerful healing modalities I have come across to this day, and I have learned many different healing techniques as I am a qualified healing practitioner. The more people who learn EFT and use it, the more we can affect the quantum field and contribute to the healing of our planet. EFT really works! Do yourself a favour and don't hesitate for one more moment in buying this book. What have you got to

lose?

49 of 51 people found the following review helpful. Tap Your Troubles Goodbye with EFT By Jean Bonnen

This isn't your ordinary book that you read from front to back. It is a reference for learning Emotional Freedom Technique. A broad range of how we can apply EFT in our own lives is available from the examples provided by experts.

A page in the first chapter shows all the tapping points. These points are easily learned and are the same no matter what the problem is, whether it is physical pain or emotional pain. All you have to do is focus on the feeling that problem gives you, (anger, sadness, physical pain, worry, etc.,) and do the tapping sequence. It is not magic, it is similar to acupuncture in that acupressure points are used. However, it isn't necessary to have any knowledge of acupressure. I taught EFT to a six year old and she has used it successfully on several occasions. It is like straightening out the kink in your garden hose. When the garden hose is blocked, no water flows, you release the kink and water flows easily. EFT releases the kinks in our energy system and the pain is released. I've been using EFT with great success for over four years.

The developer of EFT, Gary Craig, put his free manual on the internet a little over ten years ago. Since then hundreds of thousands people have downloaded his manual. Craig's web site is [...].

While there are dozens of books written by Gary's students about this amazing work, this is one I highly recommend. Twenty experts have shared their experiences with using Emotional Freedom Techniques. You can go to [...] get a thumbnail sketch of the authors and their tips on how to use EFT.

Any new idea takes a while to catch on. Only about 16 % of the population are willing to try something new. Although EFT is based on acupressure points, which have been used for thousands of years in the Eastern world, it is not as widely known in our Western world. Here is a method that can banish pain and other negative feelings. It is easily learned and applied with the fingertips. You always have your fingertips with you.

Could it get any easier? Be an adventurer. Be one of the 16%.

See all 36 customer reviews...

Simply attach your tool computer or gizmo to the net hooking up. Get the modern-day innovation to make your downloading and install **Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball** finished. Also you don't want to review, you can directly close the book soft documents as well as open Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball it later on. You can likewise quickly get guide everywhere, since Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball it is in your gizmo. Or when being in the workplace, this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball it is in your gizmo. Or when being in the workplace, this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball it is in your gizmo. Or when being in the workplace, this Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball is additionally advised to review in your computer system device.

From the Publisher

"If you are a health care professional or just using EFT for your own or your family's benefit, this book needs to be in your library, as it will help you integrate what some of the brightest people in the field have learned on the practical application of this powerful tool." -- Dr. Joseph Mercola

"What a Godsend!" -- Dr. Chris Morgan

"A book that offers tremendous hope." -- Burton Moon

"An extraordinary reference." -- Dr. Tom Driber

"Fabulous book filled with quick, painless formulas." -- Anna Bryde

"Best book on EFT I have ever read." -- Dr. Dusan Djukich

"Full of practical gems." -- Dr. Terry Gibson

"Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the ultimate question and answer guidebook for using Emotional Freedom Techniques (EFT) to feel more energized and alive. We all have barriers, beliefs and blocks that show up in our lives as physical and emotional limitations. Now with EFT, you'll learn a breakthrough system that offers you a simple, powerful way to erase unwanted negative feelings, clearing the way to more positive ones. It's a self-help tool that you'll have at your fingertips for resolving just about any physical or emotional issue that bothers you.

Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help. "Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately.

When we set out to do this book, we asked the big question. What if we could help teach people the

principles of EFT (Emotional Freedom Techniques) by pulling together some of the very best EFT teachers and practitioners in the world? Further, what if we could do a book that made it quick and easy for people to find answers to their questions about EFT? "Freedom at Your Fingertips," is the product of these ideas.

It's like having 20 books in one because there are chapters written by some of the foremost experts on EFT. There are over 300 examples of specific EFT setup phrases and 50 real life cases stories of proven results on ways you can use EFT for the most common emotional and physical issues. Of course, as you'll learn in the book, we encourage you to try EFT on everything and discover its surprisingly wondrous results for yourself.

*** CONTENTS ***

THE BASICS OF EFT: A breakthrough system for rapid physical and emotional relief * By Ron Ball

ABUNDANCE & PROSPERITY: Changing beliefs and feelings to attract what you want in life * By Carol Look

ADDICTIONS: Integrating EFT into treatments for substance or behavior dependency * By Loretta Sparks

ALLEVIATING ANXIETY: Erasing uneasy, apprehensive feelings * By Lindsay Kenny

BLOCKAGES & OBSTACLES: Breaking through to peak performance * By Maryam Webster

CHILDREN & TEENS: Using magic fingers to energize youngsters * By Jan Yordy

FEARS & PHOBIAS: Taming our overpowering fears * By Mary Stafford

HAPPINESS: The ultimate success * By Brad Yates

HEALTH: Exploring the mind/body connection * Dr. Alexander R. Lees

PAIN MANAGEMENT: Relieving physical and emotional pain * By Gwenn Bonnell

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT: Developing a more positive relationship with your Self * By Carol Tuttle

PROCRASTINATION: Moving beyond excuses and smoke screens * By Gloria Arenson

RELATIONSHIPS: Crossing the feelings barrier to successful personal and business relationships * By Paul & Layne Cutright

SEXUALITY: Healing past issues, creating greater communication and intimacy * By Rebecca Marina

SPEAKING & STAGE FRIGHT: Releasing the performance jitters and butterflies * By Angela Treat Lyon

SPIRITUAL GROWTH: The inner path to emotional freedom and a thriving life * By Rick Wilkes

SPORTS PERFORMANCE: From healing injuries to improving your game * By Stacey Vornbrock

STRESS: Preventing damage from overload and burnout * By Ron Ball

TRAVEL: What to do when... leavin' on a jet plane * By Betty Moore-Hafter

WEIGHT LOSS: Removing self-sabotage from the weight loss equation * By Carol Solomon

BIOGRAPHIES

GLOSSARY

From the Inside Flap

The preeminent scientist, Albert Einstein, named as Time Magazine's Person of the Century, said that everything, including our bodies, is composed of energy. The purpose of this book is to introduce you to one of the most simple, elegant and powerful self-help tools that you may ever come across to change your energy. It's called EFT which is short for Emotional Freedom Techniques.

EFT is based on leveraging the wisdom and healing of using energy meridians which have been around for thousands of years. EFT and other healing modalities delve into the realms of energy psychology and energy medicine. Unresolved negative emotions are often the cause behind many mental and physical issues.

With EFT, by simply tapping with your fingertips on certain points on your face and body, while you concentrate on whatever bothers you, EFT helps clear the energy blocks of negative, uncomfortable emotions. Using EFT, typically a problem or condition is gone or greatly diminished in just a matter of minutes. In fact, people are usually amazed. They're surprised to find that EFT often works when nothing else seems to help.

"Freedom at Your Fingertips" is loaded with a wealth of ideas and information you can put to practical use in all areas of your life immediately. This book is a questions and answers guidebook to refer to often. It's a self-help toolkit that you can use whenever you want to feel better or go beyond what limits you. Welcome to the exciting, extraordinary world of EFT.

About the Author

Dr. Joseph Mercola is trained as a family physician but now focuses exclusively on natural medicine education. He has been interviewed by the major television networks and dozens of nationally broadcast radio shows. His website, Mercola.com, is the leading natural health site on the Internet.

As one of guide compilations to recommend, this *Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball* has some solid factors for you to review. This publication is very appropriate with exactly what you require now. Besides, you will certainly also love this book Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball to review considering that this is one of your referred books to check out. When getting something brand-new based upon encounter, entertainment, and various other lesson, you can utilize this publication Freedom At Your Fingertips: Get Rapid Physical And Emotional Relief With The Breakthrough System Of Tapping By Ron Ball as the bridge. Beginning to have reading behavior can be undergone from various methods and also from variant sorts of publications